
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

 
FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 7, 2017

TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SJR60 by Hancock (Proposing a constitutional amendment establishing a lower amount

for expenses that can be charged to a borrower and removing certain financing expense
limitations for a home equity loan, establishing certain authorized lenders to make a home
equity loan, changing certain options for the refinancing of home equity loans, changing
the threshold for an advance of a home equity line of credit, and allowing home equity
loans on agricultural homesteads.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, other than the cost of publication. 

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $114,369.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 466 Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner
LBB Staff: UP, CL, EH, EK
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